




 

Details of the Case wherein Purchase Preference Policy (linked with Local Content) (PP - LC) was incorporated and successful 
bidder was eligible (techno-commercially qualified) LC bidder: 

 

Name of work centre: 

 

Sl 
No. 

Case Description 

 

 

 

 

 

(A) 

Tender No. 

 

 

 

 

 

(B) 

Tender 
Value 

(Rs) 

 

 

 

(C) 

 

Contract/PO 
Value 

(Rs) 

 

 

 

(D) 

Whether successful 
LC bidder was L-1 
bidder without 
availing purchase 
preference under 
PP-LC policy? 

(Yes/No) 

 

(E) 

Whether successful 
LC bidder was 
awarded contract 
after availing 
purchase 
preference under 
PP-LC policy? 

(Yes/No) 

(F) 

If yes for 
column (F), 
then name 
of the LC 
bidder 

 

 

 

(G) 

Remarks/ 

Comments 
, if any 

 

 

 

(H) 

1.          

2.          

3.          

4.          

5.          

 
Work centres are also requested to convey the issues experienced in the implementation of the above along with the suggestions. 
 

 

 

 

 



 

In addition to above data, based on Work Centres comprehensive experience since implementation of PP-LC policy, following 
questions in reference to MoPNG letter dated 06.06.2018 shall also be replied: 

 

Question Reply 

Whether there has been 
adequate competition? 

 

Whether any reduction in 
competition has been 
observed after 
implementing PP-LC 
policy as compare to 
earlier procurement of 
similar 
goods/works/services(as 
applicable) ? 

 

Goods: 

 

Works Contracts: 

 

Services: 

Whether the 
implementation of PP-LC 
policy has resulted in 
exclusion of non-local 
bidders? 

 

 

Whether the any cost 
increase has been 
observed resulting from 
implementation of PP-LC 
policy? 

 

 

 


